Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency April 16, 2008

Middlefield Inland Wetlands and

Watercourses Agency

April 16, 2008
Regular meeting

Minutes
(Not approved at time of filing)

1. Call to order
Marianne Corona called the meeting to order. PtemenRandy Bernotas-
Wetlands Enforcement Officer, Doug Charles-regaiambers, Marianne Corona-
vice chairman, Melissa Kowal-alternate, Daria Vaih@er-regular and Irene
Angiletta-regular member. Melissa Kowal was se&bedhis meeting. Darin
Overton arrived later in the meeting.

2. Amendments to the agenda
Randy Bernotas asked to include a presentatioryl®r Bibley regarding a
possible dog park.
A motion was made to approve the agenda as ametidgdyotion was
seconded and approved by all voting members.

3. Public session
There were no public comments

4. Tyler Sibley proposal for a dog park

Tyler Sibley explained that he is a boy scout @ofpr 33, and is working
toward his eagle rank by creating a dog park indMéifield. Tyler Sibley asked if
passive recreation is permitted in a wetland ard fao do they need to stay away
from a water course.

Marianne Corona explained that any activity ocecgrwithin the 100 foot
review area has to come before commission or thieWs Enforcement Officer.

Tyler Sibley stated that he was considering seyaelons of land,
including Peckham Park, Strickland Property, Kimgderty and the Greenway
on Strickland Road.

Marianne Corona noted that the Strickland Properkgased to the
Durham Fair Association.
Tyler Sibley provided a map showing the locatioasatas considering .. Marianne
Corona noted that dog waste and how it would beodisd of properly would be an
issue. Marianne Corona suggested that more detlisought forward, and to
discuss the issue with Park and Rec regarding tsteanplan for the park. Marianne
Corona noted that while dog park may be considpasdive recreation, parking is
not and this will need to be discussed with Bodr8electmen, and the DEP will
have to determine if a dog park is considered passi



Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency April 16;"2008

recreation. Tyler Sibley provided a letter from DEP statirag it is passive
recreation, and needs for an application.

Daria VanderVeer noted that successful dog parks have enoughhagste
and receptacles to dispose ofthem.

There was one particular area Marianne Corona recommended not pe used
as it was within the wetland area.

Daria VanderVeer stated that this appeared to be a terrific idea.

Pete Sibley asked specifically how far away from the streanmdshoey
be.

Marianne Corona strongly urged that it not be done nearlléne Boyle, and
there is a 100 foot review area, but the commission can ro#fldtive without an
application. Marianne Corona stated that a dog park withie&sof the Ellen Doyle
would not be acceptable to her. In response to a questiaas ihoted that farming is an
exempt activity for wetlands.

Daria VanderVeer noted that another concern may be the turf giettimgp by
the dogs at play.

Doug Charles noted that to determine the distance they needrtorbe
wetland would be site specific.

Peter Sibley suggested a site visit to the two locations loeingjdered at
Peckham Park.

Marianne Corona suggested that the dog park plan be drawrclygling
parking, and brought to Park and Rec.

Peter Sibley stated that they were on the agenda for the lastaR&rRec
meeting, but only one commissioner was present for the pagisentso this will be on
the next agenda as well.

Doug Charles recommended staying away from the area across th&éanmeek
the park.

A speaker asked about putting gravel in a dog park area inamdieand also if
a specific area was a wetland. He was told the specific area was aae¥@&\wsnd that
gravel would likely not be used for a dog park.

Marianne Corona said Park and Rec and the selectmen have to approve
something before this commission can review it.

A speaker asked for the specific names of the soils thattieereferring to.
Marianne Corona said that would not be relevant at this @oidtshould be discussed
with the planning office. Marianne Corona explained that wetlame determined by
soil types, and there are maps that indicate soil types ingidahts town. The speaker
was advised that they may be able to get that informatidhebgext meeting.

A speaker asked about what procedure should be followed.

Marianne Corona stated that before anything is done at theitpsitkuld go
before the Board of Selectmen and the Park and Rec commibsinrgnce a site is
chosen; there should be an application to the Inland WetkardlsVatercourses
Agency, with a detailed site plan.

Peter Sibley stated that First Selectman Jon Brayshaw advisdidetttst place
for a dog park would be at Peckham Park.



Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Age April 16;"2008

Marianne Corona explained that it is not up to tesymission to
determine what a good spot is; an application baset put together with
specifics.

Randy Bemotas said the commission will need taasge plan, what
improvements, what they plan on installing to dispof waste material. Randy
Bemotas noted that because it is in the review, @@zsn't mean it will be denied.
The application could be approved, denied or apmtavith conditions.

Skiptopage 11......ccooiiiiiii e,

6. Wetlands Enforcement Officer



Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency April 16, 2008

Marianne Corona stated that she would be attending the BoaFihafce
meeting to ask for support for the proper equipment fer dffice, including new
computer and other items.

Darin Overton asked Randy Bernotas to speak with the Landl&rgen order
to work out a system for the documents.

Daria VanderVeer stated that the commission did a bit of arglise to Tyler
Sibley and his dog park issue. One is that our regasgpecifically provide for pre-
application conferences so the applicant can come and get some amtvice fr
commissioners. Daria VanderVeer stated that he was tryinguiefout what kinds of
things the agency would want to see, and things that ceutdisidered. Daria
VanderVeer said to send him back to Park and Rec was discauragin

Marianne Corona stated that the Park and Rec has not yet disthissed

(Tape Three Sde A)

Daria VanderVeer noted that the 100 foot review area only mearangat
activity in that area needs to be permitted and to tell Tyldeysib keep it out of the 100
foot review area might have given him the misimpression albat the agency might
approved.

Marianne Corona noted that he was given advice on cars, parkireg and
number of things.

Daria VanderVeer noted that parking is an issue with Park andtfReap to
them to decide where people using the park need to park their cars

Marianne Corona said Sibley needs to choose a site or pogsitdad then
come to this commission.

Daria VanderVeer said that he was looking for advice on whabsiteoose,
and more advice on what the application should include, andwehad help make it
successful.

Marianne Corona noted that they need to use caution givingeado that
someone does not come back saying that the agency approved it.

Daria VanderVeer noted that within the regulations it allowsHis, and notes
that advice is not binding.

Randy Bernotas stated that he felt the site he reviewed with Silery was
probably appropriate.

Marianne Corona said he will need to decide exactly where and izt s
should be before coming to the commission. In resporsedmment, Marianne
Corona said she would be opposed to it being in a certsdn 8he noted concerns
about dog waste and who would be policing the area to béhssiie taken care of.
Marianne Corona questioned why a dog park is needed.

Members discussed the need for Park and Rec to have a mastarteen f
park area. It was noted that Tyler Sibley was advised to dahdqgether, including
fence details, how they will handle dog waste etc.

14. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn; this motion was sdedrand then
approvedoy all voting members.



